



G8A Architecture & Urban Planning
16B Dang Thai Mai
Tay Ho, Hanoi
Vietnam
+84 24 62 58 18 68
g8a-architects.com

Geneva
Hanoi
Ho Chi Minh City
Singapore

Grégoire Du Pasquier

*1970 (Switzerland)

Architect EPFL SIA AGA FAS

Partner & Co-founder of G8A

gregoire.dupasquier@

g8a-architects.com

+ 84 9 14 38 81 48



Curriculum Vitae

Grégoire Du Pasquier (born 1970 in Geneva, Switzerland) is an architect and graduate of the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology, Lausanne, Switzerland (EPFL, 1995). He is one of the original Partners of group8 architects, established in Geneva in 2000, and is a Co-founder and Partner at G8A. Prior to start his own practice, Grégoire gained valuable international design and management experience in New York and Paris, working for worldwide wellknown companies such as Guedot & Chaslin architects.

Currently in charge of operations at the Ho Chi Minh City and Geneva offices, Grégoire also co-manages the offices in Hanoi and Singapore. His main responsibilities include design direction, conceptual design and project management. Grégoire is at the head of all development projects across the G8A offices and is the initial contact for potential projects and collaborations. His areas of interest lie also in developing projects in the Republic of Korea, Taiwan and Sri Lanka.

Professional Career

2007-present	Partner & Co-founder of G8A
2000-2013	Partner & Co-founder of group8
1997-2000	Practice as independent architect with Du Pasquier, Pidoux, de Marignac architects, Geneva
1996-1998	Project Manager at Guedot & Chaslin architects, Paris

Professional Associations

2012	(BSA FAS) Federation of Swiss Architects
2006-2007	Member of the Architecture Commission, State of Geneva
2005-2010	(SIA) Swiss Society of Engineers and Architects, President of Architecture section, Geneva
2005-2010	(MA) Committee member and Co-founder of La Maison de l'Architecture, Geneva
2003	(AGA) Association Genevoise d'Architectes
2000	(MPQ) Mandataire Professionnellement Qualifié

Education

1989-1995	Master degree in Architecture, EPFL, Swiss Federal Institute of Technology, Lausanne, Switzerland
------------------	--

Academic Experience

2016	Lecturer and Critic at the Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD) studio "Industrial Shelter"
2015	Invited Professor at the Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD) studio "New Sustainable Housing Mass"
2006-2007	Invited Professor at the Master of Architecture, University of Hanoi, Vietnam

Lectures

2014	"Swiss-itude" at the ETH Center Future Cities Laboratory Singapore
2014	"Waterway Terraces Making Of", in collaboration with the Swiss

Business Association, Singapore

2014 *"Introduction to group8asia's projects"* in Gregorius Supie Yolodi's studio. Jakarta, Indonesia

Projects	Non-exhaustive list
2021-present	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Deep C"</i> Planing and Architecture services 87'000m ² of factory on a 25ha site Haiphong, Vietnam
2021-present	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Sun Grand Saigon"</i> Architecture Services Residential Tower Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2020-present	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Lex Tower"</i> Architecture and Interior Design services 60'000m ² of office, hotel and retail Hanoi, Vietnam
2019	Partner in charge of the project <i>"HCMC East Innovation District"</i> , International shortlisted competition, 2 nd prize Urban planning services Site area: 22'000ha Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2019-present	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Vinh Long New Town"</i> Urban planning services Site area: 300ha Vinh Long, Vietnam
2017-2020	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Diamond Tower"</i> Architecture services GFA: 82'000m ² of Residential, Hotel, Serviced Apartments, Office, Retail Hanoi, Vietnam
2017-present	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Beach View Resort"</i> Architecture services GFA: 35'000m ² of resort, serviced apartments, retail and entertainment Negombo, Sri Lanka
2016-2019	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Concrete Waves"</i> Architecture services Shortlisted architecture competition, winning project GFA: 31'000m ² of office Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2017-2020	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Jakob Factory"</i> Architecture services GFA: 13'000m ² of factory and office Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2016-2018	Partner in charge of the project <i>"The Bridge"</i> Architecture and interior design services GFA: 2'700m ² of offices for a headquarters Hanoi, Vietnam
2016	Partner in charge of the project <i>"The Parks"</i> , international shortlisted competition, 1 st prize GFA: 180'000m ² of hotel luxury apartments and commercial Quy Nhon, Vietnam
2017-present	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Oerlikon Gem"</i> Architecture services GFA: 9'200m ² of residential (110 units) Zurich, Switzerland
2015-2016	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Open Shelter"</i> Interior design services GFA: 25'000m ² of offices, meeting rooms, auditorium and restaurant Danang, Vietnam
2014-2016	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Concrete Lace"</i> Architecture services GFA: 27'000m ² of office Hanoi, Vietnam

2013-2019	Partner in charge of the project “GreenRidges”, international competition, 1st prize Architecture and landscape services GFA: 224'000m² with 1'943 residences and facilities / 265M USD Tampines, Singapore
2011-2014	Partner in charge of the project “High Tech Landscape” and “Dots” Architecture services GFA: 15'000m² of offices and multi-function pavilion / 10M USD Hanoi, Vietnam
2009-2015	Partner in charge of the project “Punggol Waterway Terraces I & II” International competition, 1st prize Architecture and landscape services GFA: 255'000m² of residential with 1'876 residences / 265M USD Singapore

Projects	With group8
2008-2011	Partner in charge of the project “ICRC Logistic Complex” Architecture services Architecture competition, 1st prize GFA: 11'500 m² of offices, conference hall / 32M USD Geneva, Switzerland
2007-2012	Partner in charge of the project “Striped Living” Architecture services GFA: 12'000m² of residential Crans-pres-Celigny, Switzerland
2007-2010	Partner in charge of the project “Bamboo & Coral” Architecture services GFA: 20'000m² of residential / 50M USD Geneva, Switzerland
2007-2008	Partner in charge of the project “The Birds” Architecture and landscape services 300m² of birdcage for exotic birds / 1.5M USD Geneva, Switzerland